MEMORANDUM CITY/BOROUGH OF JUNEAU

155 South Seward Street, Juneau, Alaska 99801

FAXED MEMORANDUM

TO: Anne Stadnychenko Date: March 9, 2011
CBJ Purchasing Officer

FROM: Jennifer Mannix M
Contract Administ r

SUBJECT: POSTING NOTICE OF PROPOSERS

CBJ Material Sources Construction Services Term Contract
(C3)RFP E11-177

This memo is to give notice of the results of proposal evaluations for the subject project.
Proposals were received from eight contractors: Admiralty Construction, Arete Construction,
Channel Construction, Cutting Edge Development, Duran Construction, Jug’s, Miller
Construction and Stephens Passage Development.

Three firms have received the highest ranking totals and are successful proposers for this Term
Contract. The rotation order, based on evaluation and ranking results is as follows:

1. Miller Construction
2. Arete Construction
3. Jug’s

Following is a copy of the Proposal Evaluation Summary dated March 9, 2010.

Posting this notice begins the protest period per Purchasing Code 53.50.062. Notice of Intent to
Protest must be delivered to the CBJ Purchasing Officer by 4:30 p.m. March 11, 2011. Protests
will be executed in accordance with CBJ Ordinance 53.50.062 “Protests”, and 53.50.080
“Administration of Protest”, available online at www.juneau.org/law/code/purchasing.pdf, or from
the CBJ Purchasing Division at (907) 586-5258.

c: Proposers
Alan Steffert, CBJ Project Manager
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